Mayor & Council of Berlin

10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811
Phone 410-641-2770  Fax 410-641-2316
www.berlinmd.gov

Town of Berlin
Planning Commission
January 14, 2026 - 5:30 PM
Berlin Town Hall - Council Chambers

1. CallTo Order
Agenda Adoption
Approval of Minutes — November 12, 2025

P O b

Case # PC-1-14-26-01: 9413 Evans Road, Storage Sense — Retroactive approval for work
that deviated from approved site plan

Case # PC-1-14-26-02: 33 Burley Street - Resubdivision/Boundary line adjustment
Comments from the Public

Comments from the Staff

Comments for the Chairman

© o N o O

Comments from the Commission

10. Adjournment

Any persons with questions about the above-referenced meeting or any persons needing special accommodations
should contact Kate Daub at 410-641-4002. Written materials in alternate formats for persons with disabilities
are made available upon request. TTY users dial 7-1-1 in the State of Maryland.

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 1 of 18



Agenda Item 3

Town of Berlin
Planning Commission
Wednesday, November 12, 2025
Meeting Minutes

Chairman Matt Stoehr called the Planning Commission meeting to order on November 12, 2025, at
5:31 PM. The members present included Vice Chairman Austin Purnell, Pete Crosby, Newt
Chandler, Steven Scheiber, Dirk Widdowson, and Erich Pfeffer. Alternate commission members
present were Logan Hall and Jenelle Gerthoffer. The town staff present included Acting Planning
Director Ryan Hardesty, Special Projects Adminisirator Kate Daub, and Permits Coordinator Kaitlin
Ahlers.

Chairman Stoehr called the meeting to order and asked for a motion to approve the agenda for the
November 12, 2025, mesting. Mr. Cosby made the motion, seconded by Mr. Chandler, and it was
unanimously approved by the Commission.

Chairman Steehr then called for a motion to approve the minutes from the October 8, 2025,
meeting, Mr, Widdowson moved to approve the minutes, and Mr. Chandler seconded the motion.
The minutes were approved unanimously.

Chairman Stoehr introduced Case #PC-~11-12-25-09 regarding the lot reconfiguration hetween Lot 4
and Parcel 91 for Ocean’s East Phase 2B. Mr. Brock Parker of Parker and Associates was present on
behalf of Ocean’s East I, LLC, and presented the application. He explaihed that the applicant is
seeking approval to adjust the lot lines shown on the previously approved plan.

Mr. Widdowson asked whether the original Phase 2B submission did not include the tot lines
currently depicted. Mr. Parker clarified that the revised lot lines are being created to reflect the
actual building locations.

Mr. Parker further explained that under the previously reviewed plan, a lot line was shown running
throtigh a proposed building, which prompted the request to come before the Commission. He
added that when Worcester County pulled the permit for recordation, it was discovered that the
originally depicted lot lines were incorrect.

Mr. Widdowsaon then asked staff whether the discrepancy had been identified by Ocean’s East or by
staff. Ms. Hardesty reiterated Mr. Parker’s explanation that the discrepancy was identified by the
Worcester County GIS Department, which subsequently notified staff.

Following the discussion, Chairman Stoehr noted that the information presented was largely
administrative and indicated his preparedness to approve the request. Chairman Stoehr then called
for a motion o approve the proposed lot reconfiguration. Mr. Widdowson moved to approve Case #
PC-11-12-25-09, and Mr. Chandler seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved by
the Commission.

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 2 of 18



Chairman Stoehr initiated a discussion regarding items he had been asked to address by
community members. He referenced the project completed at the Betlin Activities Depot,
specifically noting the relocation of the HVAC system from the roof to the ground. He stated that
while the installation met applicable code reguirements, it was not visually appealing. Chairman
Stoehr noted that had the proposal been presented to the Commission without appropriate
screening or enclosure, the Commission would not have approved it.

This led to a broader discussion regarding the extent of the Commission’s authority when a
developer makes changes to a project years after Planning Commission approval. Ms, Hardesty
acknowledged the Commission’s concerns and stated that there is currently nothing in the code
requiring HVAG systems to be screened or enclosed. Chairman Stoehr then cited the Tax Office on
South Main Street as an example, guestioning what authority the Commission would have if a sign
were approved and later changed two years after approval.

Ms. Hardesty acknowledged these concerns and raised the broader issue of how to determine
which changes should be required to return to the Planning Commission for review, She stated that
she had been advised that if a change has a significant visual impact on the public, it should be
considered a major change and presented to the Commission. Mr. Pfeffer added that, from a
developer’s perspective, there may be instances where certain details are omitted during the initiat
approval process, with changes made a year or two later.

Mr. Widdowson stated that his understanding of the Town of Berlin's vision for Old Ocean City
Boulevard includes the creation of a cohesive streetscape, and that the work approved at the Berlin
Activities Depot runs counter to the Commission’s goals for that corridor. He further expressed
concern about what constitutes a “major” change and how the Commission should define it.

Chairman Stoehr stated that even minor changes can have a significant impact on the visual
character of Old Ocean City Boulevard. He added that some developsrs may intentionally omit
certain details from their submissions to the Commission, anly to complete or alter those elements
later.

Ms. Hardesty requested clarification, asking whether, once a project has been approved, any
changes made a year or more later must be returned to the Commission for review. Chairman
Stoehr responded that it would be beneficial for staff to first review proposed changes and then
determine whether they warrant Commission review. Ms. Hardesty acknowledged the discussion
and noted that the Berlin Activities Depot was directed to obtain a permit after the work had been
completed.

Chairman Stoehr acknowledged this and stated that the Commission would tike to maintain a
record of changes in order to preserve the intended streetscape and overall visual appeal.

Mr. Widdowson proposed that language be included requiring any deviation from approved plans to
be submitted to staff for review, with staff determining whether the changes must be presented to
the Commission. Chairman Stoehr agreed, stating that any changes to landscaping, lighting,
signage, or mechanical elements should require additional approval.

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 3 of 18



Mr. Widdowson then asked staff whether there was any mechanism for the Commission to take
action regarding the Berlin Activities Depot. Ms. Hardesty responded that she does not believe
there is anything in the code that would require the Berlin Activities Depot to modify the work
already completed.

Chairman Stoshr redirected the discussion to Harbor Freight and asked whether there was any way
to require the business to reduce the brightness of its lighting, noting that the Commission wouid
not have approved the lighting as currently installed. Ms. Hardesty stated that staff would follow up
by visiting the site to review the lighting.

Chairman Stoehr then inquired about the new Buckingham Elementary School and when the
project would be presented to the Commission. Ms. Hardesty responded that the plans are still
under stormwater review and that she has been informed that construction may begin in 2027,

Chairman Stoehr expressed concern that the project could go before the Commission whenitis
already too far along to be meaningfully reviewed or denied. He requested that the Mayor and
Council ask the applicant to present their plans earlier in the process. Ms. Hardesty confirmed that
the project will be coming before the Commission.

With no further comments from the Commission, a motion was made by Mr. Purnell to adjourn, and
Mr. Widdowson seconded, adjourning the meeting at 6:18 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Kaitlin Ahlers
Permits Coordinator

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 4 of 18



Mayor & Council of Berlin berlin
10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811 T

Phone HO-GH-2770  Fax £10-611-9316 S G E distriot
winwberlinmd.gov

Agenda Item 4

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION
pate: /2 =7 - 2024 case numeer: Y- 1~ |H-Alo- 01

APPLICATION TYPE: (check one)

O  Concept Site Plan Review O Concept Subdivision
(1 Preliminary Site Plan Review 00 Preliminary Subdivision
O Final Site Plan Review Final Subdivision

O
@—"0ther: DEL 60 L UTE LTI aA]

“ Bz 72002

Date of Meeting __

PROJECT NAME/DESCRIPTION: _ 2V NS PRI2( VENTUES. (.Lc STOBOGE.
LocaTion oF PROPERTY: __ F 413 T=vpeu s RD. EOIREY

size OF PROPERTY: _5.0 ACHRES soume;_ B= 2 1o1aLLoTs: _@_
PROPERTY OWNER/AGENT: _1%49‘4/5 Paéc. A U%E%L  HFB7 -0/ 7 &
avoress: 69 ) 4 Bvag FOIVIE AD EMil/L: ?Xé) A7 é\c PERT & 7 @-

BATAIC, o)

Has this project already been reviewed by the Planning Commission?

IMPORTANT:

* Applications must be submitted at least thirty (30 e a regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting.
Meeting dates and filing deadlines are available at:
berlinmd.gov/government/boards-commisslons-and-committees

e Nine(9 lete copies of the proposed subdivision or site plan must accompany the application.

¢ All applicable review fees are due at the time of SUBTTISSTOT

®  Submission by the stated deadline does not guarantee placement on the next agenda. Each application is subject to a
comprehensive review process, which may extend beyond the next meeting date.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/EXPLANATION:

THIS _APPL1caTion AvD DES/EA’ 47 5 Boga
_4APP Bpren

The applicant, or an authorized representative, has been advised to appear at the meeting of the

Planning Commission sghe for \lb“\j ' A’ 20 2 é (date).
Applicant SignatureM@'/\—/ Date /2 - ? — 2025

IF APPROVED:

Planning Commission Chair Date Planning Director Date

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 5 of 18



- 30[ Oll

20'0"

A

20' 0“

T <

| ZabNST2C

1241 11"

—  Buwnes 10— 1)

L Rt

Building 11 - Drive Up

Each cell is 5'0" x 5'0"

~ Building 19- Drive Up

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 6 of 18



D6 7021 /208
TM: 280, 26 PAR. 1D

ZONING: R-2 (RCEIDENTIAL SOUNTY

fitormuniar Mandgement BAIP.

UBE: AGRICULTURAL

SOTT49"E —=

D0: 7021 razn
TM: G2 0. 7 PAR. 1940
ZONING: R1 RERIDENCE DIBTRICT, TowN)
UBE: AGRICLLTURAL

"~ Exhibit A

N
ROBERT [, CLARK
KAY A CLARK
DA: 8348 / 044

02 0.7 PAR. 1018
ZONING' 8.2
(SHOPPING: YOWN)

USE: REBIDERTIAL

o

BB: 2081 103, [TEM 3
TM- 350,20 PAR. 24
ZONING: A2

(RESIDENTIAL: con)
UEE: REGIDENTIAL

4

¥l

]

it !
MARY ANR GRIT !
11

Ll

e
et b

GRAPHIC SEALE

ERWARD A WARHEN & DOROTHY &
REN

S e

NP
DOROTHY Joan

(REED 551)

(BHOPPING: Tow)
LGE: RESIDENTIAL

J— DORHAWAY
DO 500 / 233
30T G, T PAR. 1T
ZOMING: D2

Building 11

Building 12 l
ME
- GLEN L& MARIA
" | ACHUICK
o = DB: 1607/ 785
TM: 302 G 7 PAR, 1010
ZONING: 8.2

{BHOPPHG: TOwWN)
i USE:COMMERCIAL

et

e T —
[y

Fuarbangn

—
%

AEia

3

- - —— ]

s see
T - Pleposed Auhpal| Distece

iy rure s,

EVANS ROAD
.- - O

Db: 2605 / 548
TM: 25018 PAR, 20
A1 RGRICULTURAL: COUNTY)
UOE: AGRICULTURAL
-

w]

e A S

REEA T
L

—';SJ'M‘JTW

"“"“—---—__”___"__ AL
A=301 4p

Sontn of Vo e

.ﬂ&\@\\\\\v

. AT |

. Crcomuny | e

} Bar CoENTs [

. Facomsents | wnm:

fud:lir g

. OWNER 3
VARG PARC VENTURL, LG

BERUk B Z181
P bt el sm
ammarte
T A MAR 7y FAALTL 30
3 Tawarzoumt e BaDtntn
4. OFEDHEF [ETET

5 QTHEH ThaAk EHOWN. THID BUSVIZY BLAT SXIEA NOT VERIFY THE
EnSTINGE O NON-DUATENCE BF KiGHTOF wiavs €5
FASEMINTG O FHI PROMIRTY NGO TITLL GEASEM WA
SHOVIDEIHFON QUR LEC

B SURVEY PLAT GATUR IG MARYLAND ETATE SRID NGATH MAD 'n

GENZRAL PR
1 Zonmng B2 BSTRCT
1 BIEAREA 14 OT RCRED

3 FHOPERTYZLTAACKY

P e— —

3

8 H
S 3
» | &4
e |8 §
e |4

2 |2}
b b
w

FRGNT zareet
woE SFEFT
Fas ALY
& FLoD N STINE X PR RS g

DATER Jln ¥ e, Dot
b PROPOSED LECR
TEN WAREHOUGE STRUETURES

AN 1984000 FT paagibiubal
1SWBEFT kiR

IOTAL BULDING 36 FT 721009 1

BLSLDING mEIGHT 3 FT shamximaian

FFICE SPACT. 40080 FT

B PAHKAG CALGIAATONY

FEGUIRED PARMNG 0B 1 EFACE Fom [WERY

P

SHOPOSES PARMING 4 EPAGES 8 TS 1 kAt
7 P skaLT

PROPSGG OPENBRAGE - 28% |1 1AL |

RECIRLE CPEN GPACE - 1% (0 #6.AT)
B ALPRORY: wg tone

S PUILOING DMENGIOND - 331 FT BY 00 1 10UILDING 1-00
BT Y 0 ET GLILDNGS 4B
D0 BYIOT BUOIkGS &7
140 ET B 2067 1UILDING )
BOFT Y75 FT |BILEINGS 5. 19p

2, CIREHOIONT ART PEF MANUF ACTURERS EITCIRCATOND
PROPGOCD AXIMUM BUILDING HUGM T IG 12T BLILGIGE 103 MAVE #AYE
CENTERUDGED ROOFE WATH MLAIMETEH COWNEPOLTS
DOWNIPOUTA PHGPOGED T3 AE RES M0 STEAM CRAIN FIRLE

18 A2l LIGHTING INCLUGING DXTCRIOR LIGHTE FLOGOLIGHTS AN
GFREETLILHTY Gtic NE DIRCCTOY, CONTAOLLED ANG FOGUBED Wik
THE SITE PROPLRTY LINED. LGl G L NENILIZE GLARC AND
SLLLAINATION OF NI/ GABGHING PROPCRELT ANG 1O SPECIICALLY
DIRTET LIGHT AWAY SHGM ADJOINING LOTE NG FOAE

M1 FORERT BOMS ERVATION TO BE FROVIDED TAGUG M oFFLsIE
MITICATICN Babn

12 ¥ WATER MAINHEQUIRED FOR FIKE SURRRELBIGN S%5TTM
13 CHIMAILD WATEH U5AGE - 18 CALDAY

14 EATIMATED ECRAGE FUGW - 13 GRUTAY §= 1 EBul|

WE
SOLLPH DMYERG Eape i
©0: 7008 / 382 a1 o e A1 RO
TM: 305G 20 PAR. 27
SONING: A1 AGRICULTURAL; COUNTY [

USE: RCAIDENTIAL

FonEsy, EYATION NOTE:

Thin woa 1% rubiect % fim \oMaMA Courdy Fatnrt Conservption Law The Ein

iyl > o034 dorimevabon pan b T2 Fhes oar hus mat <omphance mh me

Woeser County SoivM Commervation Liw by obimnng s cnk hem an oftsts
=

oLy 4 CSE Mo e ieagalion wsb
SFOm 10 GEAA (Ompltne wnh Bve Fesent Conmavalion 5w

Litbgye feenn

Ol agere
st P
Sevre

=y §§@§§
& |zgmal
P
5§ L
- =3
<

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 7 of 18



Evans Parc Venture LLC
Landscape / Lighting Plan
Presented to: Berlin Board Of Zoning Commission

s I O D" an = ——— i - p—— e -.—._\ﬁ
J‘_"/-‘:f e e e S R ST E o R — I B5; A S _*-"—— : 5 == pameooante " T K
B e Rt S i o g e £ SN

] . :?ig
\ ~ TR b i > i =

. o - e e - i
il e e UL, M /;.:__g._\

17—n——‘ Phase 111 S~

R
e

\

N\
!
il
\__/

4
4
- il
- ~a —-\‘-.
- I
S
L u
n

<in) R i B
L 1= e ~Nine

! 1l 'z-"":-"'. E i

L e L - ] ==

_\- ‘ [ "_. I -\.___ |

F I‘: 4 ] St il fe s il SR gi

r 1 - - e A i

Y ok : PO { 5= sl VB

(B ) B9 ] o == T J]
=1 s B o BRI =] R ot SN

- u = B = e » ——
= 3 15 (Pl =

e e T —— L
"~ o — -

P e

—— -

_."'/ i I 5;\ =

! 4.

H .

:\]'{

Evans Parc Venture LLC

9413 Evans Road, Berlin
Landscape /Lighting Layout
Submitted December 22, 2025

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 8 of 18



Evans Parc Venture LLC
Landscape / Lighting Plan
Presented to: Berlin Board Of Zoning Commission

Il

R o,

—_—
P R 1 T —

- ]
= |3
. o — 13
SR = § gi
= = 1
\i i, === 1n
i 1- —_— ;'..“m::— § iigég
1Nl = e— .31 ] ke
D — = 5 =
Ny A . P
>
iz |
RN

Landscape Notes:
e The above plan was the original design approved by the Planning Commission.
e Allshrubs and trees were installed according to plan (circled areas represent the planted areas).

Evans Parc Venture LLC

9413 Evans Road, Berlin
Landscape /Lighting Layout
Submitted December 22, 2025

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 9 of 18



Evans Parc Venture LLC
Landscape / Lighting Plan

Presented to: Berlin Board Of Zoning Commission

i e Y

e TR
| R

\
| e i

UGHT PO
Pale hule 1ot mend Sregh durmeurs etk ( LB el ke
rmarsin wuiAasieat WEF WOLE 1 By

Pl gt FUnEIc] poie brght m 1 N O bt et 12, 1802 A R

LTI S v s

Masaeii. J7 1 L7 wSETANONTS WMTITES 20 [Bomatury buet ol A% S0 BININO L 00w
- A preund Ly . g
g gy of [ ndle.

Dpoic. Guwihet
LTI USL (R Ol A PGt Fers S SO 00 ez e e
Ll re 1 int, SO TEVEISI MIEWI I i b alladvmert
Wz 3

ok n oVl =8 PAT ol JRamay Lo

3wt et

e i P G A0S e

¥ o N

b e el e

Abyertirg LD S UEE ROTws Bremaed L2 ) 1= 11
- P T e e T

A e
T £ R — Y S PP
- ety
—yte 1D
T — ST [T————T w—— o
I = T [T :‘:::
[ w40h ¥ AT |
- cupe i AT
= ) " [ - [E73
L 3 Ll T_
— L]
Pute

Ty

D’
Pure

rerpe S
- WH%L-‘L . e
. = - LightBoxInstalled on . E_ﬂ. T'g
e ‘,'.:4:3-:‘ . . LRI o 3 o i i
QN cxterior units et Decorative Light Pole
o ’
RIET2 — P Main Entrance our
g i g 5 \
s R \

wcofthl ]

s

e Alllighting was installed per plan approved by the Planning Commission.

Evans Parc Venture LLC

9413 Evans Road, Berlin
Landscape /Lighting Layout
Submitted December 22, 2025

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 10 of 18




Evans Parc Venture LLC
Landscape / Lighting Plan
Presented to: Berlin Board Of Zoning Commission

Current lighting Installed Per
Approved Plans

Evans Parc Venture LLC

8413 Evans Road, Berlin
Landscape /Lighting Layout
Submitted December 22, 2025

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 11 of 18



Evans Parc Venture LLC
Landscape / Lighting Plan
Presented to: Berlin Board Of Zoning Commission

° epJ:e_s_eJlt_Lo_qazjgn,s, of lighting Wall Packs

Evans Parc Venture LLC

9413 Evans Road, Berlin
Landscape /Lighting Layout
Submitted December 22, 2025

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 12 of 18



STAFF REPORT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Ryan Hardesty, Acting Planning Director
MEETING DATE: January 14, 2026

SUBJECT: 9413 Evans Rd.- Storage Sense
SUMMARY:

The owner of Storage Sense, located on Evans Road, has brought to the Planning Departments
attention that construction was completed outside of what was previously approved by the Planning
Commission. The applicant is seeking to bring the property into compliance.

BACKGROUND:

In late October to early November of this year, Marc Slavin, owner of Storage Sense located on Evans
Road, met with staff in the Planning Office and advised that he had completed work beyond what was
previously approved by the Planning Commission. Mr. Slavin further indicated that he required an
updated Certificate of Occupancy due to a change in square footage.

At that time, staff informed Mr. Slavin that the Town would need to review what had been constructed
and determine how it differed from the plans previously approved by the Planning Commission.

Upon review of the project, it was determined that Mr. Slavin deviated from the approved site plan.
The approved plan called for the construction of three larger buildings toward the rear of the property.
Mr. Slavin did not construct the building located furthest to the rear as part of the approved project.

Subsequently, at a later date, believed to be sometime in 2025, Mr. Slavin constructed two smaller
buildings toward the rear of the property without obtaining Planning Commission approval or building
permits. No inspections were conducted during construction.

FINDINGS:

* The two buildings constructed toward the rear of the property were not part of the plan approved by
the Planning Commission at the February 2022 meeting.

* The buildings were constructed without Planning Commission approval and without building permits.
* No inspections by the Town were conducted during construction.

* The applicant has expressed a desire to bring the property into compliance and obtain the required
permits.

* Due to the lack of inspections, the Town’s Building Inspector is requiring a stamped engineer’s report

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 13 of 18



verifying that the two structures are code compliant.
e Town Code permits the assessment of double building permit fees for after-the-fact permits.
e Applicable impact fees will be assessed based on the additional square footage.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission acknowledge the deviations from the previously
approved plan and allow the applicant to proceed with the after-the-fact permitting process, subject to
the following:

1. Submission and approval of a stamped engineer’s report verifying that the two unpermitted
structures are code compliant.

2. Submission of building permit applications for the two structures.
3. Payment of double building permit fees as permitted by Town Code.
4. Payment of all applicable impact fees.
5. Compliance with all Town requirements prior to issuance of an updated Certificate of
Occupancy.
CONCLUSION:

The applicant constructed two buildings without Planning Commission approval or obtaining building
permits. While this represents a deviation from the approved plan, the applicant has indicated a
willingness to bring the property into compliance. Approval to proceed with the after-the-fact
permitting process, subject to the stated conditions, will allow the Town to ensure the structures meet
all applicable code requirements and bring the property into compliance with Town regulations.

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 14 of 18



Agenda ltem 5

acelve
1l of ; ' g’%
Mayor & Council of Berlin idliof &

10 William Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811 __bﬁ r.ll n

Phone 410-641-2770  Fax 410-641-2816 sartsdistict
www.berlinmd.gov entertainment

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICATION

DATE: Ia\ ,)’D }2035 CASE NUMBER: PC-1-14-26-02

APPLICATION TYPE: (check one)

[0  Concept Site Plan Review |:| Preliminary Subdivision
0 Preliminary Site Plan Review I Final Subdivision (Re-subdivision/Boundary line adjustment)
O  Final Site Plan Review [0  Other:
Has this project already been reviewed by the ﬁ No
Planning Commission?
I Yes
5-77 Date of Meeting

PROJECT NAME/DESCRIPTION: B e lebl

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 3.9 E)urlﬂg 5"1'-) 6‘_«=/r\[m5 Md. Q181

SIZE OF PROPERTY: ~ ! acres zoning: ___R L TOTAL LOTS: __ (Q
\ — _g50-
PROPERTY OWNER/AGENT_J0AA_andk Allison Besca W prone i HH3 (b4 - S03 21 oc 113 g

ADDRESS_ 3 ﬂur\c’-q 54— SW)M, MA- 28 emaLphescak@amai). com
’Y‘bescaK@ém\m I, com

IMPORTANT:

e Applications must be submitted at least thirty (30) days before a regularly scheduled Planning Commission
meeting. Meeting dates and filing deadlines are available at:
berlinmd.gov/government/boards-commissions-and-committees

o Nine (9) complete copies of the proposed subdivision or site plan must accompany the application.

e All applicable review fees are due at the time of submission.

o Submission by the stated deadline does not guarantee placement on the next agenda. Each application is
subject to a comprehensive review process, which may extend beyond the next meeting date.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/EXPLANATION:
Ol vision e prwuh 23 6Lu’\¢—-; /bu\\a\ o qacage + poo) pawi 1 a«) Yor Hha

othec Jots Jo w\mx, allm 2 homes 4o _be bualr o *QJML Limilal hoesing.
bne cp Font—
The appllcant, or an authorized representative, has been advised to appear at the meeting of the 4 3, 8, ey

Planning Commission scheduled for (date). i b
o gunéﬁ—
Applicant Signature 67/ WM Date ;',:24/,'0/;20;;~ $— backe -
IF APPROVED:
Planning Commission Chair Date Planning Director Date

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 15 of 18


Kate Daub
Textbox


PVRG O DISTRIEUTION, INGLUDNG COMPUTER GENERATED. AMENDMENTS, CORYING R GISTRUBION IS STRICTLY PROHIIED UNLESS AUTHORIZED N WRITING BY FRANK. . LANGH 4R, AND ASSSOCIATES. INC.

'REFERENCE

MD. STATE PLANE

1 BASED UPON THE FEDERAL ENERGENCY NANAGEVENT
Agecy roap sy o

MMUNITY—PANEL
57 He 2618
TS SUaOMSON 1S LOGATED I Z0% .

2. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS RECONFIGURE SIX EXISTNG LOTS OF REGORD
INTO THREE BULDIABLE LOTS.

FRONT: 25"

FRONT ENLARGES T0 30' DUE

P/0 FORUER COMMODORE STREET

PARCEL
Lots 7

© DENOTES IRON ROD SET

£X Z0NNG:
EShing SEfak

SBES: 10 .

[OTAL = 251, REAR:
TR erRE T oo 40 woe

TODD AND ALLISON BESCAK

902 — TAX WA 302
w2

/251
DEED ©

DEED : 7827/78.

7856/251 BN 3

GRAPHIC SCALE

/ LOT 18A

TOUPREFENSIVE W/
VATER SUPPLY AND CENTRAL SEVERAGE

WORCESTY COUNTY FOREST CONSERVATION LAW NOTE
L ACCORDANCE WIH SUSTITE 1V, SECTON 1493 (914) O THE NATURAL

FESOURCES ARTGLE OF THE O

ACCOMEANYING CHANGE I LAND Ui
CONSERVATION LA

WORCESTER COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAMS
THS SUBDIVISIIN, SHIWN HEREDN IS APPROVED AS. BEING IN CON JRMANCE ITH THE
NTY

ONER: 1000 . BESOAC DATE:
BURLEY STREET
it
R Ao . sEsoa DATE:
B et
S, o 281
"N SEVERAGE. PLAN PROVIDING FOR CENTRAL
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

APPROVING AUTHORITY

£ ANY FUTURE APPROVAL'
o A REGULATED ACTITY SHALL S SURIECT TO THE COUNTYS FOResT

TATE 0f The A

BERLIN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
HAN OUE PRNOPAL BULDING SHALL B PERUTTED Ot ANY
£

NOT NORE T

RESDENTIAL LOT AND. ESUBDIVIDED SO AS
PRODUCE A BULDNG STE OF LESS AREA OF o™

REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE. ZONING RECULATIONS.

THAN THE MNMUM

CHARNAN DATE:

ZONNG OFFIGIAL DATE:
OWNER'S_CERTIFICATION
THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS WITH FREE

i o 4S THEY RELATE T0 THE
MAKING OF THIS PLAT AND SETTING OF MARKERS HAVE BEEN COMPLED
Wit

1 Haraby Cartity. To Tha Bsat Of My Knovisdga And B
e

Noking Of Trs Plat And The Setling Of arkers and the Bistence.
af Prir recorded Plata Have Bean Compliad Wit

Frank G Lynen, Ir.
Rog MD.4 10782

oF TS LanD

REVISION

DATE

CHKD

INFORMATION GONTAINED. ON THESE PLANS, PLATS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS IS PROVIDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE GLENT NAMED HEREON, AND IS, SUBJECT TO THE CLENT AND/OR WORK PRODUCT PRIVLECE.

1Y AMENDHEN

TH

PROJECT

RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 5,6,7,18,19, & 20
MAP OF HARRISONS ADDITION BERLIN,MD.
THIRD TAX DISTRICT, WORCESTER COUNTY, MARYLAND
PLAT BOOK : 0.D.C. 2/16

TITLE
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

LANDS OF TODD & ALLISON BESCAK

ReFESSINAL SeAL Frank G. Lynch, Jr
. s .
& Associates, Inc.
SURVEYING - MN'D PLANNING

10635 RACETRACK HOAD - HERLIN, MARYLAND 21811
[10) 4iosons - 641577

e 7 | T T
o o IR [ =T
EXPIRES 2-21-2026 [CHECKED BY  FRANK G. LYNCH SCALE. SHEET 1 OF 1

ST#2/C] 108 FILES 2025/12029- 25,05

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 16 of 18



STAFF REPORT

Planning Commission

FROM: Ryan Hardesty, Acting Planning Director

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, January, 14, 2026

SUBJECT: 33 Burley St. Resubdivision/Boundary line adjustment
SUMMARY:

The applicant has submitted a request for a resubdivision/boundary line adjustment affecting properties located
at 31 Burley Street and 33 Burley Street. The request proposes to resubdivide the existing parcels into three (3)
lots. The properties are currently zoned R-1. The intent of the request is to create compliant residential lots that
allow for future single-family development for family members while meeting all applicable zoning and
subdivision requirements.

BACKGROUND:
The subject properties consist of the following existing lots:

e 33 Burley Street: Lots 7 and 20
e 31 Burley Street: Lots 5, 6, 18, and 19

The owners are requesting a boundary line adjustment to reconfigure the existing lots into three buildable
residential lots. The parcels are currently zoned R-1, which permits single-family residential development subject
to applicable dimensional standards and access requirements.

FINDINGS:

e The applicant proposes the creation of a “flag lot” configuration for proposed Lot 18A. This design
ensures that Lot 18A abuts a public street and is therefore compliant with Section 106-140(3)(h) of the
Town Code.

e A 20-foot-wide access easement is proposed across Lot 6A to provide access to the rear lot (Lot 18A).
This easement is intended to function as a shared/joint driveway for both Lot 6A and Lot 18A.

e Proposed Lot 6A remains compliant with R-1 zoning requirements. The minimum required lot width in
the R-1 zone is 80 feet; Lot 6A will have a lot width of 91 feet.

e The remaining two lots meet all applicable dimensional requirements of the R-1 zoning district, including
building setback standards:

1. Front yard setback: 25 feet
2. Rearyard setback: 35 feet
3. Side yard setback: a combined total of 25 feet, with a minimum of 10 feet on any one side

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 17 of 18



e The proposed reconfiguration allows for the development of single-family homes and is consistent with
the owners’ stated intent to build future homes for family members.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends approval of the proposed boundary line adjustment.

CONCLUSION:

The proposed boundary line adjustment for 31 and 33 Burley Street results in three code-compliant residential
lots within the R-1 zoning district. The revised layout ensures proper street access, meets all dimensional
standards, and supports reasonable residential development consistent with the Town’s zoning regulations.
Staff finds the request to be appropriate and recommends approval as outlined above.

1.14.26 PC Meeting Packet_Page 18 of 18



